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MEMORANDUM FOR: T. Murley G. Holahan B. Grimes
J. Sniezek C. Rossi A. Thadani j
F. Miraglia J. Roe C. Miller '

J. Partlow F. Congel l

0. Crutchfield J. Richardson
S. Varga {

FROM: Phillip F. McKee, Chief ;

Reactor Safeguards Branch i

Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUMARC
..

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October ll,1989
1:00 p.m. !

LOCATION: One White Flint North !

Room 9 E 11
~ 11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss the collection of Fitness.for-Duty data, l

* PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
ICUrimes R. Enkeboll.

P. McKee T. Tipton
L. Bush '

R. Fonner
E. McPeek

| M. Solberg +

. 0
j Phillip F. McKee, Chief

Reactor Safeguards Branch| -

L Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards
| Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulationg

m'ESoy * Meeting between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open forLL interested merr.bers of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other partiesI. m to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
,
'

I nct 43 Federal Register 28058,6/28/78. '
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